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Inquiry of the Ministry by Mr, MacNeil
No. Wt>

Orders of the Day No. ■

1. To what firms or individuals were contracts awarded for the manufacture of stationary search 
lights for the Department of National Defence
in 1938?
2. What sum was involved in each instance?
3. Were such contracts awarded on a basis of open 
tender or by selection?
4. Have deliveries and complete operating 
installations been made?
5. Were such contracts approved by the Inter­
departmental Committee? If so, what steps were taken 
to control profits?

1. None. A contract is now being arranged.
2. |1,926,000.00.
3. Tenders were invited by advertisement in the 
public press.
4. See 1 above.
5. Yes. See reply to No. 3.
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